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BCity of ] Meeting 2013 June 24
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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2013 June 18
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
66-04/13

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2013-15
SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL REHABILITATION

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a construction contract for the Sanitary Service
Lateral Rehabilitation 2013 Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a construction contract be awarded to the lowest bidder Mar-Tech
Underground Services Ltd. for a total cost of $521,553.06 including GST in the
amount of $24,835.86 for work as outlined in this report. Final payment will be
based on actual quantity of goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Two tenders for this contract ranging from $521,553.06 to $562,265.66 were received. The work
of this contract involves Open Cut/Internal Reconstruction (CIPP or Pipe Bursting) to
rehabilitate a total of 79 services in various locations throughout the City of Burnaby.

The recommended bidder, Mar-Tech Underground Services Ltd. has completed several
contracts for the City in the past. Our consultant’s review indicates the contractor has the
equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required under this contract. The
Acting Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this contract was previously approved by Council and is covered under the

following WBS element: EKC.0004. These expenditures are included in the Sewer Utility
component of the 2013 Annual Financial Plan.
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Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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cc: Acting Director Engineering



